
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Fred Jackson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=F JACKSON] 

9/27 /2018 7:55:24 PM 

Marion .Ja i kowski@fi re. lacou nty .gov 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Christopher E. Jackson 

[/0=1 ngl ewood/O U =CITY/ cn=Recipi ents/ cn=cejackson] 

Subject: Los Angeles County Fire Department - IBEC Services 

Attachments: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Info Request_LACFD_8.30.18 .... pdf 

Marion, 

The team working on the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center is requesting assistance from the 
Los Angeles County Fire Department to address potential impacts on parks and recreation services and facilities. (See 
attached letter) 

We were in hopes of receiving this information by September l01
h to maintain the project timeline. Your assistance is 

greatly appreciated to expedite the responses necessary to proceed with analysis. 

Please let me know if there is someone within Los Angeles County Fire Department that I should specifically contact. I 
can be reached at 310.499.3338. 

You may also be contacted by Catherine Aguilar with Trifiletti Consulting. 

Best, 
Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Econornic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division One Manchester Boulevard , 4111 Floor, lnglevvood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230 · F(310) 412-5681 • fljackson@cityofinglewood.org 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. CoMl\lllTMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 


